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E D M O N T O N   P U B L I C   S C H O O L S

June 20, 2000

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: E. Dosdall, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Revision to Board Policy AGA.BP – Recognition of Students, Staff and the
Community

ORIGINATOR: G. Reynolds, Department Head

RESOURCE
STAFF: Carol Anne Inglis, Anne Mulgrew, Sandra Carl Townsend

RECOMMENDATION

That the current board policy AGA.BP – Recognition of Students,
Staff and the Community, as amended (Appendix I), be approved.

* * * * *

The amendment to board policy AGA.BP was reviewed by the Planning and Policy Committee on
Monday June 12, 2000.  The only change that has been made to it is the inclusion of “parents” as a
group that the board wishes to acknowledge for their outstanding contributions.  This amendment
was needed to bring the board policy into alignment with district practices.

AM:fm

Appendix I - Current Board Policy AGA.BP Recognition of Students, Staff, and the Community
Appendix II - Proposed Board Policy AGA.BP Recognition of Students, Staff, Parents, and the

Community
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